
From: CV
To: CouncilHearing (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 0071444939- 938 ARKWRIGHT ST, SAINT PAUL, RAMSEY, MN 55130
Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 8:07:28 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello Team,
 
Thank you for the email,
 
Please be informed we will initiate the payment at the earliest.
 
Thank You,  
   
                                                         A D

Code Compliance Department  
Guardian Asset Management  
2021 Hartel Street Levittown Pa 19057  
CV@guardianassetmgt.com

www.guardianassetmgt.com  

   

 
 

From: CouncilHearing (CI-StPaul) <CouncilHearing@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: 28 October 2020 01:35
To: CV <CV@guardianassetmgt.com>
Subject: RE: 0071444939- 938 ARKWRIGHT ST, SAINT PAUL, RAMSEY, MN 55130
 
'
This is an external email from an untrusted domain

'.
The number for Assessments is 651-266-8858.  Also, go to https://eproperty.logis.org/stpaul/assessments/list?pid=292922320068.
 
Have a good day.
 
Racquel Naylor
City Council Offices
Suite 310 City Hall
15 Kellogg Boulevard West
Saint Paul, MN  55102
Phone: 651-266-8560
Fax:  651-266-8574
 

From: CV <CV@guardianassetmgt.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 7:31 AM
To: CouncilHearing (CI-StPaul) <CouncilHearing@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 0071444939- 938 ARKWRIGHT ST, SAINT PAUL, RAMSEY, MN 55130
 
Hello team,
 
We are the preservation company assigned by bank to preserve the property at 938 ARKWRIGHT ST, SAINT PAUL, RAMSEY, MN 55130, this
property has been service transferred to us.
 

As per attached notice we are informed that there was a hearing on the property which was already crossed on July 22nd ,2020. Hence,
requesting you to please let know if there are any upcoming hearing on the property or any open violations. Any information that you could
provide would be greatly appreciated.
 
Thank You,  
   
   

Code Compliance Department  
Guardian Asset Management  
2021 Hartel Street Levittown Pa 19057  
CV@guardianassetmgt.com

www.guardianassetmgt.com  
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